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3 April 2024 

Dear Convener, 

I am writing to let you know that I have been advised by the Board of David MacBrayne Ltd 
that it has reviewed the executive leadership of the organisation to ensure that it is best 
placed to deliver in the years ahead. As part of that review, the Board has removed Robbie 
Drummond from the position of CEO of CalMac Ferries Ltd with immediate effect. 

Duncan Mackison, former CEO of CalMac Holding Company, David MacBrayne Ltd, has 
been appointed interim CEO until a permanent successor is appointed. 

Yours sincerely, 

FIONA HYSLOP 
Cabinet Secretary for Transport 
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